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In accordance with
Section 1045 of the OS | N 0 1
Companies Act 2006 &

\\

1T1S

e Registration of an overseas company opentng a LaseRFoRM
Regulations 2009 UK establishment
A fee 1s payable with this form
Please see 'How to pay' on the last page
< What this form is for % What this form 1s NOT fc
You may use this form to register a You cannot use this form 3N
UK establishment the details of an existing ¢ i
officer or establishment S
3
05101/2013 #130
COMPANIES HOUSE
Part 1 Overseas company details (Name) [ [ [ et
Corporate name of overseas company

Corporate name @ |CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

=3 Fllling in this form
Please complete in typescript (10pt

|

or above), or in beld black capitals

Do you propose to carry on business in the UK under the corporate name as
incorporated in your home state or country, or under an alternative name?

< To register using your corporate name, go to Section A3.
2+ To register using an alternative name, go o Section A2

Al fields are mandatory unless
specified or indicated by *

@ This must be the corporate name in
the home state or country in which
the company 1s incorporated

Alternative Name of overseas company*

Please show the altemabive name that the company will use to do business

© A company may register an

in the UK altemative name under which it

proposes to carry on business in the
United Kingdom under Section 1048

ﬁf":m?]g\églg?rg I of the Companies Act 2006 Once

PR | registered it 1s treated as being its

corporate name for the purposes of
law in the UK

Overseas company name restrictions ©

This section does not apply to a European Economic Area (EEA) company
registenng its corporate name

€ Overseas company hame
restnctions
A list of sensitive or restncted words

Please tick the box only If the proposed company name contains sensitive or
restncted words or expressions that require you to seek comments of a
government depariment or other specified body

or expressions that require consent
can be found in guidance available
on our website

BISI===

Innovation & Skills

www companieshouse gov uk
L] 1confirm that the proposed company name contains sensitive or restricted
words or expressions and that approval, where appropnate, has been
sought of a government department or other specified body and | attach a
copy of thewr response
t for Business CHFPO25

05112 Verson 50  Laserform International 5112
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 2 Overseas company details

Particulars previously delivered

Have particulars about this company been previously delivered in respect of
another UK establishment @
+ No Goto Section B2

2 Yes Please enter the registration number below and then go o Part §
of the form Please note the ongmal UK establishment particulars
must be filed up to date

slel T T T TTT

UK establishment
registration number

€ The particulars are legal form,
identity of register, number in
registration, director and secretaries
details, whether the company 1s
a credit or financial Instiiution,
law, governing law, accounting
requirements, objects, share capital,
constitution, and accounts

Credit or financial institution
Is the company a credit or financial institution? @ € Please tick one box
T1 Yes
x] No
E Company details
if the company 15 registered in its country of incorporation, please enter the © Please state whether or not the
detalls below company is imited Please also
include whether the company is
Legal form © I NOMN PROFIT CORPORATION (LIMITED LIABILITY) a pvate or pubhic company if

Country of ’U‘NITED STATES OF AMERICA

incorporation * l

Identity of register ’DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA REGISTRY

In which 1t 1s
registered © I

Registration number mrs— 'T F (T (T ’? [T (T ’_3 ’T

that register

applicable

O This will be the registry where the
company (s registered in its parent
country

m EEA or non-EEA member state

Was the company formed outside the EEA?

% Yes Complete Sections B5S and B6.
+ No Goto Section B8

m Governing law and accounting requirements

| Please give the law under which the company Is incorporated

Governing law © |DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Is the company required to prepare, audit and disclose accounting documents
under parent law?

+ Yes Complete the detalls below

+ No GotoPart3.

© This means the relevant rules or
legislation which regulates the
incorporation of companies in that
state

CHFP025
05/12 Verston 50




From

To

Months

0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Please give the period for which the company 1s required to prepare accounts by
parent faw

fofr ol
sfr e

Please give the penod allowed for the preparation and public disclosure of
accounts for the above accounting penod

[ole

Latest disclosed accounts

Are copies of the latest disclosed accounts being sent with this form? Please
note If accounts have been disclosed, a copy must be sent with the form, and, if
applicable, with a certified translation @

(x] Yes
Please indicate what documents have been disclosed

[x]  Please tick this box if you have enclosed a copy of the accounts

[] Please tick this box f you have enclosed a certified translation of the
accounts

(L] Please tick this box If no accounts have been disclosed

@ Please tick the appropnate box(es)

CHFP(25
05/12 Version 5 0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Constitution

Constitution of company

The following decuments must be delivered with this application
- Certified copy of the company's constitution and, if applicable, a certified
translation

Please tick the appropnate box(es) below
[x] Ihave enclosed a certified copy of the company's constitution @
L] tenclose a certified translation, if applicable @

@ A certified copy 15 defined as
a copy certified as correct and
authenticated by - the secretary or a
director of the company, permanent
representative, administrator,
administrative receiver, recewver
manager, receiver and liquidator

€ A certriied franstation into English
must be authenticated by the
secretary or a director of the
company, permanent representative,
admiristrator, adminisirative
receIver, receiver manager, recewer
and iguidator

EEA or non-EEA member state

Was the company formed outside the EEA?

% Yes Goto Section C3,
=+ No Goto Part 4 'Officers of the company'

Constitutional documents

Are all of the following detalls in the copy of the constitutional documents of the

company?

- Address of principal place cf business or registered office in home country
of incorporation

- Objects of the Company

- Amount of issued share capital

+ Yes Goto Part 4 'Officers of the company’

2 No If any of the above detalls are net included in the constitutional
documenits, please enter them in Section C4

The information 15 not required If it 1s contained within the constitutional
documents accompanying this registration

Information not included in the constitutional documents

Please give the address of principal place of business or registered office in the
country of incorporation ©

Building name/number| 1800

Street | MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE NW
|THIRD FLOOR
Post town |
County/Region |WASHINGTON DC
poscie [z [0 [0 [a[e] | |
Country [USA
] Please give the objects of the company and the amount of issued share capital
Objects of the ’
company ©

Amount of 1ssued
share capital ©

|N/A

© This address will appear on the
public record

O Please give a brief descnplion of the
company's business

© Please specify the amount of shares
1ssued and the value

CHFP025
05/12 Version $0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 4 Officers of the company

Have particulars about this company been previously delivered in respect of
another UK establishment?

* Yes Please ensure you enlered the registration number in Section B1
and then go to Part 5 of this form
% No Complete the officer detalls
For a secretary who 1s an individual, go to Section D1, for a corporate secretary,

go to Section E1, for a director who s an individual, go to Section F1, or for a
corporate director, go to Section G1

Secretary

Continuatton pages

Please use a continuation page
if you need 1o enter more officer
details

D1

Secretary details ©@

Use this section to list all the secretaries of the company
Piease complete Sections D1-D3 For a corporate secretary, complete
Sections E1-ES. Please use a continuation page if necessary

Full forename(s) |

Surname

|
Former name(s) © I
|

€ Corporate detalls
Please use Sections E1-E5 to enter
corporate secretary detals

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes dunng the period of
this return Married women do
not need to give former names
unless previously used for business

purposes

Secretary's service address ©

Building name!number|

Street l
|
|

Post town

County/Region

|
L rrrrrr

Postcode

Country |

© Service address
This 1s the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residentral
address

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record

Secretary's authonty

’ Please enter the extent of your authonty as secretary Please tick one box

Extent of authornty (] Umnited ©

(] Unlimited

Descnption of Iimited |

authonty, If applicable
| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

(] Alone
] Jonty ©
if applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are |

acting jointly |

© i you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a brief description of the
timited authonty in the box below

© |f you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are
authonsed 1o act below

CHFPQ25
05/12 Version 50




0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Corporate secretary

Corporate secretary details @

Use this section to list afl the corporate secretanes of the company
Please complete Sections E1-E5. Please use a continuation page if necessary

Name of corporate
body or firm

Buillding name/number

Street

Post town

County/Region

Postcede

HEEEERNE

Country

© Registered or principal address
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This address
must be a physical location for the
delvery of documents It cannot be
a PO box number {unless contained
within a full address), DX number or
LP {Legal Post in Scotland) number

Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm

is the corporate secretary registered within the European Economic Area (EEA)?

2 Yes Complete Section E2 only
% No Complete Section E4 only

EEA companies ©

Please give details of the register where the company file 1s kept (including the
relevant state} and the registration number in that register

Where the company/ r

firm 1s registered ©

-

© EEA
A full ist of countries of the EEA can
be found in our guidance
WWwW companteshouse gov uk

© This is the register mentioned in
Article 3 of the First Company Law

Direchive (68/151/EEC)
Regustration number r
Non-EEA companies
Please give detalls of the legal form of the corporate body or firm and the law by €Y Non-EEA

which it 1s governed If applicable, please also give details of the register in which
it 1s entered {Including the state) and its registration number n that register

Legal form of the
corporate body
or firm

Governing law

if applicable, where
the company/firm 1s
registered @

If applicable, the
registration number

ST T

Where you have provided detarls of
the register (including state) where
the company or firm 15 registered,
you must also provide its number in
that register

CHFP025
05/12 Version § Q
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Corporate secretary's authority

Please enter the extent of your authonty as corporate secretary € Ifyou have mdicated that the extent
Please tick one box of your authorty 1s imited, please
provide a brief descnption of the

Extent of authonty

limited authority in the box below

D Limited @ © I you have indicated that you are
(] Unhimited not authonsed to act alone but only

Descnption of imited
authonty, If applicable

Jjointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s} with whom you are
authonsed fo act below

Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

] Jonty @

If applicable, name(s)
of person(s} with
whom you are

acting jointly

|
|
i ] Alone
|
|
|

CHFP025
05/12 Version § 0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

Director details ©

Use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. Please
use a continuation page if necessary

Full forename(s) | Davad

Surname |Gergen

Former name(s) © I—

|

Country/State of ‘USA

residence ©

Nationalty %erlcan

Date of birth IF(T’? Fo—ﬁs_ ITIG—’TE-

Business occupation |Professor

(if any} ©

-

Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 {o enter
corporate director details

Former name(s}

Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes In the last 20 years
Marned wornen do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

Country/State of residence
This 15 in respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

Business occupation

If you have a business cccupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

F2]]

Director's service address ©

Building name/number|Center for Global Development

Sireet 1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW
|Third Floor

Post town |

County/Region [Washlngton jole]

oseots = o [0 [ [s[ [ [

Country IUSA

Service address

This ts the address that will appear
on the public record Ttus does not
have to be your usual residential
address

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
pubkic record

CHFP025
05/12 Version 50
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Regustration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty ] umted ©
[x] Unlimited

Description of imited |

authonty, if apphcable
| Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box

[x] Alone
] Jontly @

of person(s) with
whom you are

If applicable, name(s) |
acting jointly l

€ Ifyou have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bnef descrption of the
limited authonty in the box below

€ If you have indicated that you are
nod authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the persan(s) with whom you are
authorised to act below

CHFP025
05112 Version 54
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Regrstration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Corporate director

Corporate director details ©

Use this section to iist all the corporate directors of the company
Please complete G1-G5 Please use a continuation page If necessary

Name of corporate
body or firm

Building name/numberl

Street

Post town

County/Region

Postcode

|
|
|

Country

rrfrrrrr

© Registered or principal address

This 1s the address that will appear
on the public record This address
must be a phystcal location for the
delivery of documents It cannot be
a PO box number {unless cantained
within a full address), DX number or
LP {Legal Post n Scotland) number

Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm

s the corporate director registered within the European Economic Area (EEA)?

% Yes Complete Section G3 only
+ No Complete Section G4 only

&

EEA companies @

Please give details of the register where the company file 1s kept (including the
relevant state) and the registration number in that register

Where the company/ |

firm 15 registered ©

Registration number

© EEA

A full st of countnes of the EEA can
be found In our guidance
www companieshouse gov uk

© This i the register mentianed n

Article 3 of the First Company Law
Directive (68/151/EEC)

Non-EEA companies

Please give details of the legal form of the corporate body or firm and the law by
which it 1s governed If applicable, please also give details of the register in which
It 1s entered (including the state) and its registraton number in that register

Legal form of the
corporate body
or firm

Gaverning law

If applicable, where
the company/firm 15
registered O

If applicable, the
registration number

—_—_—

O Non-EEA

Where you have provided detals of
the register (Including state) where
the company or firm s registered,
you must also provide its number in
that register

CHFP025
0512 Version 50
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

E Corporate director's authority
Please enter the extent of your authonity as corporate director © i you have mdicated that the extent
Please tick one box of your authorty 1s imited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
Extent of authorlty |:] Limited © limited authonty in the box below
© |f you have ndicated that you are
] Unlimited not authonsed lo act akane but anly
Jjomntly, please enter the name(s) of
Descrption of imited | the person(s) with whom you are
authority, if applicable authonsed 1o act below
| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box
(] Alone
(] Jointly ©
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are i
acting jointly
CHFPO25

05/12 Version 5 0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK estabiishment

Part 5

UK establishment details

Documents previously delivered - constitution

UK establishment
registration number

Has the company previously registered a certified copy of the company's
constitution with material delivered in respect of another UK establishment?

+ No Goto Section H3.

2+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to
Section H2

elr[ [ 1T T T T

UK establishment
registration number

Documents previously delivered - accounting documents

Has the company previously delivered a copy of the company's accounting
documents with matenal delivered in respect of ancther UK establishment?
+ No Goto Section H3

2+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to
Section H3

el [ 1T 01T

| Sections H3 and H4 must be completed in all cases

UK estabhishment
registration number

Delivery of accounts and reports

Please state If the company intends to comply with accounting requirements
with respect to this establishment or in respect of another UK establishment ©

[X] In respect of this establishment Please go to Section H4

[ ] nrespect of another UK establishment Please give the registration number
below, then go to Section H4

e[ T T T T T

€ Please tick the appropnate box

CHFPO25
0512 Version 50
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

m Particulars of UK establishment ©

| Please enter the name and address of the UK establishment

Name ofestabhshment|CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

Building name/number’ 2

Street |Dean Trench Street

ISmlth Square

Post town | London

County/Region 5

posmse [ [w [1 [e [ [3[w[5
Country ’ UK

Please give the date the establishment was opened and the business of the
establishment

Date establishment IT |E§ !m_\— E E PB_ I_T H

opened
Regearch/analysis on effects of policies of developed countries on the developing

Business carrred on at | '<502
the UK establishment

© Address
This ts the address that will appear
on the public record

CHFPO25
05112 Version 50
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 6 Permanent representative
Please enter the name and address of every person authonsed to represent the
company as a permanent representative of the company in respect of the UK
establishment
Permanent representative's details
Please use this section to ist all the permanent representatives of the company Continuation pages
Please complete Sections J1-J4. Please use a continuation page if you
need to enter more details
Full forename(s) | Owen Matthew
Surname | Barder
Permanent representative’s service address ©
Building namelnumberl Center for Global Development © Service address
This 1s the address that will appear
Street [2 Dean Trench Street on the public record This does not
have to be your usua! residential
i Smaith Square address
If you provide your residential
Post town I Londen address here it will appear on the
bl rd
County/Region | public feco
Postcade |s w|1|p 3‘H|E
Country | United Kingdom
Permanent representative’s authority
Please enter the extent of your authonty as permanent representative © I you have indicated that the extent
Please tick one box of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
limited authority in the box below
Extent of authonty [ Lmited ©
© If you have indicated that you are
[x] Unlimited not authonsed to act alone but only
[ontly, please enter the name(s) of
Descnption of imited | the person(s) with whom you are
authorty, if applicable authonsed to act befow
] Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box
[x] Alone
(] Jomtly ©
If applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly
CHFPO25

05{12 Version 5 0
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 7

Person authorised to accept service

Does the company have any person(s) in the UK authonsed to accept service of
documents on behalf of the company in respect of its UK establishment?

4 Yes Please enter the name and service address of every person(s)
authorised below

+ No Tk the box below then go to Part 8 'Signature’
(] Ifthere 1s no such person, please tick this box

Details of person authorised to accept service of documents
in the UK

Please use this section to st all the persons authorised to accept service below
Please complete Sections K1-K2,

Full forenameq(s)

|Owen Matthew

Surname

IBarder

Continuation pages
Please use a continuation page if you
need to enter more details

Service address of person authorised to accept service @

Building namelnumberICenter for Global Development

Street |2 Dean Trench Street
'Smlth Square

Post town | London

County/Region |

oot s [w [ [+ [ 1a ]z

Country IUmted Kingdom

€© Service address
This Is the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address Please note, a DX address
would not be acceptable

CHFP025
0512 Version 50
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Part 8

Signature

] This must be completed by all companies

| | am signing this form on behalf of the company

Signature

Signature

Qe et

This form may be signed by
Director, Secretary, Permanent representative

CHFP025
0512 version 50
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

B Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
you do it will help Companies House if there 15 a query
on the form The contact information you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record

|c°"““’“‘ame Joanna Stokes

l Company name
Bates Wells & Braithwaite

1 London LLP

Adgress 2-6 Cannon Street

|Hmwm London

County/Region

R C PN LI KA Y

I County TJTK

IW DX 42609 Cheapside 1

Inwmm 020 7551 7777

mecklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the

follpwing:
The overseas corporate name on the form matches
the constitutional documents exactly

] You have included a copy of the appropriate
correspondence In regard to sensitive words, If

appropnate
IZ( You have included certified copies and certified
translations of the constitutional documents, if

appropriate
Q/You have Included a copy of the latest disclosed
accounts and certified translations, If appropnate
You have completed all of the company details in
Section B3 if the company has not registered an
xisting establishment
You have completed details for all company
secretaries and directors in Part 4 1f the company
as not registered an existing estabishment
Any addresses given must be a physical location
They cannot be a PO Box number (unless part
of a full service address), DX or LP {Legal Postin
cotland) number
You have completed details for all permanent
representatives in Parl 6 and persons authonsed to
accept service in Part 7
ﬁYou have signed the form
@/ You have enclosed the correct fee

Please note that all information on this form
will appear on the public record, apart from
information relating to usual residential
addresses.

E How to pay

A fee of £20 is payable to Companies House in
respect of a registration of an overseas company.
Make cheques or postal orders payable to
‘Companies House '

E Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House
address, however for expediency we advise you to
return it to the appropnate address below

England and Wales

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardff, Wales, CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 Cardiff

Scotland

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbndge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 {Legal Post)

Northern Ireland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Second Flaor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Beffast, Northemn Ireland, BTZ 8BG

DX 481 NR Belfast 1

Higher protection

If you are applying for, or have been granted, higher
protection, please post this whole form o the
different postal address below

The Registrar of Companies, PO Box 4082,

Cardiff, CF14 3WE

EFurther information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www companieshouse gov uk
or ematl enquires@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

CHFP025
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In accordance with
Seclion 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1} of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

T

Director details ©

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4, For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

lﬁward

Full forename(s}

Surmame |Scott

Former name(s) © l

Country/State of ‘ Usa

residence ©

Nationality l American

Date of birth 2 s [os [rfefsls

Business occupation
(f any) ©

Director

-

@ Corporate detalls
Please use Sections G1-G5 1o enter
corporate director details -

© Former name(s) 3
Please provide any previous names s
which have been used for bu?n"g $ ;3
purposes In the last 20 year$ -7, *
Marned women do not negdv;%we
former names unless prevfous!y used

for business purposes

gy o Ty A

© Country/State of residence
This 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in I
Section F3

@ Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here ¥f you do net, 5
please leave blank :
H

Director's service address ©

.y

Building name."number’Center for Global Development

© Service address
This 1s the address that will appear

1800 husetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
Street | Hassachy have to be your usual reswential
‘Thlrd Floor address ’
If you prowide your residential ==t
Post town l address here it will appearonthe a, |,
public record bt ;'-"s{% '
County/Region lWashmgton [0 yé@'?%» :
SGayee §
Postcode 2|0 0I3|6| | ‘ ma T
yj{‘%‘r .
Country lUSA \
]
I
|
3
|
S fﬁ_f !
e T
"iﬁ?}ﬁs:
‘-'r:?rem' 2
LT
A JJ

CHFP025 Laserform International 5/10°
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

1 Lumited ©
[x] Unlimted

Descnption of imited l

authonty, if applicable

€ 1f you have indicated that the extent
of your authorty 1s limited, please
provide a bnef description of the
limited authonty in the box below

© 1i you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but onty
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

l Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

{x] Alone

1 Jomtly &
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are I
acting jointly I

CHFPOZ5

0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4{1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

il e
g gmida * O
. "fi‘i?\‘ﬂ‘ '

T ‘i'- L
~vtnon b

ALt

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

[Tlmothy Dees

Surname |Adams
Former name(s) © ]
|
Country/Slate of . UsSAa
residence ©
Nationalty |Amerlcan
Date of birth F3fr o prfefefr

Business occupation

(f any) ©

!Managlng Director

|

€@ Corporate details )
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director detais '

€ Former name(g) ‘
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years !
Mamed women do not need to give |,
former names unless previously used
for business purposes !

© Country/State of residence
This 1s In respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

@ Business occupation
If you have a business occupation, |,
please enter here If you do not, ‘
please leave blank v

5
> A

Director's service address ©

a le
‘»wil; ,
el

P U

Building namefnumberlCenter for Global Development

© Service address ESEETIORY, §
This 15 the address that will appear = |

Street |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential .+ 4
IThlrd Floor address
if you provide your residential
Post town ‘ address here it will appear on the
public record s
County/Region [Washlngton DC —
Postcode [2 0‘0'3 6‘ C .
i
Country IUSA -
BT
oL
v had b
RO

3
CHFP(25 Laserform International 5.'1%
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OS INO1

Regstration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

B

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

(] Limited @
fx] Unlimited

Descnption of imited |

authonty, if applicable

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

[x] Afone
] Jontly @&

If applicable, name(s
of person(s) with
whom you are

acting jontly

)|
l
I

€ i you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1 imited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
limited authonty in the box below

© !fyou have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but onty
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are
authonsed to act below

CHFP025
0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companigs
Regulatrons 2002

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK estabishment

Director details ©

Please use ttus section {o list all the directors of the company Please camplete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-GS.

Fult forename(s)

,Qa z1 Munirul

Sumame fAl am

Former name(s) @ I

Country/State of l usa

residence ©

Nationality l Bangladesha

Date of buth ,"—0—!@_ FE FI_FE_FTIF
Business occupation [Port felic Manager

(fany) ©

|

© Comporate detals
Please use Sections G1-G5 te enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide 2ny previous names
which have been used far business
purpases i the last 20 years
Marned wormen do not need to qive
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 15 1n Tespect of your usual
residential address as stated m
Section F3

'
© Business occupation :
If you have a business occupation, .
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

2

Director's service address @

Buuldmgname!number’?enter for Global Develcpment

© Service address -
This is the address that wall appear

Street [1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record Thrs doss not
have to be your usual residential ;
E‘ll rd Floor address r ‘
If you provide your restdential r
Post town P address here twill appeatonthe ¢
County/Region lWa shington DC public record T
!

Postcode l2lol0 3l5l l [
Country 'USA :
i’
i
i
v i
L i

CHFPO25 Laserform International 510
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0S INO1

Registratron of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as direclor Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O umited @
[x} Unbmited

Description of imited |

authonty, if applicable

l Are you authonsed {o act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

€ 1f you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s lmited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
limited authonty in the box below

© If you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jomtly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

O Jontly @
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are '
acting jointly |

CHFPO25

05/12 Version 50




neccocancowth - QF INO1 - continuation page

companies Act 2006&  Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Regulation 4(1) of the

Overseas Compames
Regulations 2009
Director
Director details ©
Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete | @ Corporate details '
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. Please use Sectans G1-G5 1o enter
corporate director details
Full forename(s) lE Fred © Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
Surname 1 Bergsten which have been used for business

Former name(s) @ lCarl Fred Bergsten

Country/State of ‘ USA
residence ©
Nationahty l American

Date of birth ['?IG— Wlﬁ W[’T[‘TF—

Business occupation l Economist

(if any) © ‘

purposes in the last 20 years
Marned women de not need to gve
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 1s 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

O Bussness occupation
if you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

w Director's service address ©

Building namelnumberlEenter for Global Development

Street [1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

‘Thlrd Floor

Post town ‘ address here it will appear on the
public record

County/Region ‘Washmgton DC

poseods (2 [0 [0 [3[=1 [ [

Country [USA s

© Service address -
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not |
have to be your usual residential
address Tl tar

If you prowide your residential

ot
[ l't;
LA

.

(€4

CHFP025 Laserform Internatonal 5110
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

B

Director's authonty

[Piease enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

] Limited ©
[x] Unkimited

Descrption of imited |

authonty, f applicable

© I you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s Iimited, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
limited authonty in the box below

© ¥ you have mdicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

L1 Jointly ©&
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are I
acting jointly ’

CHFPO25

05/12 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1} of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

&

Director details ©

Please use this section to hist all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Fult forename(s)

|Ann Monica

Surname [Blrdsall

Former name(s} © |

Country/State of ' USA

residence ©

Nationality IAme rican

T T N N P N N TN T
Business occupation ! Economist

(fany) ©@

|

@ Corporate details .
Please use Sections G1-G5 to anter
corporate director details

N Y
€ Former name(s) -5
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the fast 20 years

Marned women do not need o give
former names unless previously used

for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
Thus 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

O Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

F2)

Director's service address ©

Building name!numberlCenter for Global Development

© Service address -
This 1s the address that will appear

Street llBOO Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not .
have to be your usual residential
| Third Floor address L gntr
If you provide your residential .
Post town l address here it will appear on the
public record PR
County/Region |Wash1 ngton DC
Postcode 2 fofofsfe] | [
+
Country | LT
1
[
LTI
eh
W j
5 |

{s

CHFPD25 Laserform Infemational 510




0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

] Please enter the extent of your authonty as direclor Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O] Limited ©
[x] Unlimted

Descnption of imited |

authonty, if apphcable

€ if you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s limited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
imited authonty in the box below

© !fyou have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s} with whom you are

| Are you authonised to act alone or jontly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

] Jontly ©
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s} with
whom you are l
acting jointly l

CHFPOZ5

0512 Version 50
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in accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4{1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director details ©

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s)

Fenrletta Holsman

Surname | Fore

Former name(s) @ I

Country/State of |‘ USA

residence ©

Nationahty ‘Amerlcan

Date of birth ’WE ’FW IV_I_IFFT’Y_B’

Business occupation EEO

(fany) ©

|

© Corporate details b
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Marned women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes n

© Country/State of residence v+
This 15 1n respect of your usual %
residential address as stated In -
Section F3 .

O Business occupation
If you have a business occupation, |
please enter here |f you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building name!number‘Center for Global Development

Street rlsoo Massachusetts Avenue NW
|Third Floor

Post town {

County/Region 1Wash1ngton DC

oo [ [0 [0 [ (€[ [ [

Country ESA

O Service address B
This »s the address that will appear
on the public record This does not _
have to be your usual residential '
address ,

If you provide your residential
address here (t will appear on the
pubic record

+

'
(S

fu
CHFP025 Laserform Internabonal 510
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

[Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

U Umited ©@
{x] Unlimted

Descnption of hmied ’

authonty, if applicable

] Are you authonsed 10 act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

€ I you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 15 imited, please
provide a bref descnption of the
limited authority in the box below

© |1 you have mdicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jontly, please enter the name{s) of
the person{s) with whom you are

authonsed fo act below

[x] Alone

{J Jonty @
If apphcable, name(s) l
of person{s) with
whom you are l
aching jointly l

CHFPO25

0512 Version 50




In accardanice with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

0S IN0O1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director details ©

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s)

l?homas Richard

Sumame

(Glblan

Former name(s) ©

=

Country/State of ‘EA

residence @

Nationality ‘ American

Date of birth ENEn fo [ ET[!FFE’[&T

Business occupation E}al rman

(if any) ©

|

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-GS 10 enter
corporate director detans

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Mamed women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business pumposes

© Country/State of residence
This 15 in respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here 1f you do not,
please leave blank

2]

Director's service address ©

Building name/number,?enter for Global Development

Street EBOO Massachusetts Avenue NW
|Thard Floor

Post town r

County/Region l;ashlngton DC

Foswote (20 [0 [ [ [ [

Country ESA

© Service address
This 15 the address that wili appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

if you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record R

55

R

-
wa oaN

- L

Laserform Intemabonal 5/10
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|
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

B

Director's authonty

Flease enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authornty

) Lmited ©@
[x] Unlimited

Description of mited r

authonty, if applicable

@ Ifyou have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 15 imited, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
hmited authonity in the box below

@ Ifyou have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the persan(s) with whom you are

ﬁre you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act betow

[x] Alone

] Jomtly @
If applicable, name(s) r
of person(s) with
whom you are r
acting jointly r

CHFPOZ5

0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Sechion 1046 of the
Companigs Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regutations 2009

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

&

Director details ©

o

Please use this section to st afl the direclors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s) [Davm Frank

Surname \Gordon

Former name(s) @ r

-

Country/State of ’ Usa

residence ©
Nationahty (Me rican
Date of birth [d‘z—[d? ﬁ)“q IFIFFS—P_O_

Business occupation rHead of Research and Director, Global Macro

(f any) © {

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes In the iast 20 years
Marmed women do not need ta give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

Q) Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here | you do not,
please leave blank

m: Director's service address ©

Building namelnumber[Center for Global Development

Street '1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

(Thlrd Floor

© Service address
This Is the address that will abpear
on the public record This BoeS ot _
have to be your usual residential
address

A "

If you provide your residential
Post town ( address here it will appear on the
public record 3
County/Region (Washlngton DC H
Postcode [zfofo[3fs] [ |
, &
Country ‘USA
e
LA

s

.

CHFPO25 L.aserform Intemabional 5/1
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

’ Please enter the exient of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O umited ©@
[x] Unbimited

Descnption of hmited I

authonty, if applicable

€ [f you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s Iimited, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
Imited authonty in the box below

€ 1 you have moicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but enly
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jontly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Afone

] Jonty @
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly I

CHFPOZ5

0512 Version 50



In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4{1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

1

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4, For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

lClayland Boyden

Surname

[Geay

Former name(s) © l

Country/State of ‘ USA

residence ©

Nationality l American

Date of birth FO_I"_; l_“FIEZ_ F[@Flﬁ

Business occupation l Lawyer

(if any) O

@ Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporata director delails

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes In the last 20 years
Marnied women do not need 1o give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 13 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here 1 you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumberlCenter for Global Development

Street lﬁoo Masgachusetts Avenue NW
l?hlrd Floor

Post town ‘

County/Region [?ashlngton DC

poseots (2 [0 [0 3 (] [ [

Country USA

[_O Service address -
This 15 the address that will appear
on the pubhe record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address a

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record

‘

i
Laserformn Internabenal 5/10
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority
f Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box
Extent of authonty [ Limited ©
[x] Unhmited

Descnphon of hmited f

© i you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s limuted, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
limited authonty in the box below

@ If you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jontly, please enter the name(s) of

authonty, if applicable the person(s) with wham you are
I Are you authorised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

(] Jomtly @
If applicable, name(s) J
of person{s) with
whom you are 1
acting jointly {

CHFPO25

0512 version 50




in accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Compames Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

&

Director details ©

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s) [James Allen

Surname I Harmon

Former name(s) © li

Country/State of \ USA

residence ©
Nationality l American
Date of birth ETET ﬁﬁo— IT;P?F[’_;

Business occupation I Chairman

(f any) O |

@ Corporate detalls
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names |,
which have been used for business-
purposes in the last 20 years
Married women do not need to give
former names unless praviously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 1s in respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3 !

Q) Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter hera If you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

2]

5

Building namelnumber‘Center for Global Development

Street lTSOO Massachusetts Avenue NW

Eﬂ.rd Floocr

Post town r

© Service address P
This 1s the address that will appear
on the public record This does not.
have to be your usual residential
address .o

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear an the

public record
County/Region l?ashlngton DC
Postcode ‘2 0‘0‘3 6! ‘
y £
Country BSA
!
—
[ R i
iy b}
oo e

|
CHFP025 Laserform Intematonal 510
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

l Please enter the extent of your authorty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authority

O] Limted @
fx] Unhmited

Descnplion of mited |

authonty, if applicable

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jomily? Please tick one box

© 1t you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s hmited, please
provide a brief description of the
limited authonty n the box below

© If you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

authensed to act below

(x] Alone

U Jonty @
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are ‘
acting jointly ‘

CHFPO25

05/12 Version 5 0




raccodancewit Q8 INO1 - continuation page

Companies Act 20068  Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Regulation 4{1) of the
Cverseas Compantes

Regulations 2009
Director
Director details ©
Please use this section to Iist all the directors of the company Please complete | @ Corporate details
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
carporate director details
Full forename(s} ’ Bradley Jay © Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
Surname lHorWJ.tz

Former name(s) © |

Country/State of 1 usa
residence ©
Nationality |Amer3. can

Date of birth Fz_’? l?l@ WF’FP_S_

Business occupation |c1-:o

(if any) @ |

which have been used for business
purposes In the last 20 years
Mamed women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

€ CountryiState of residence
This 1s in respect of your usual
residential address as stated In
Section F3

© Business occupation ]
If you have a business occupation, |
please enter here If you do not, .
please leave blank :

Director's service address ©

Building name!numberlCenter for Global Development

Streel |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

|TPh1rd Floor

Post town r

County/Region ]Washl ngton DC

posease (2 [0 [0 [3 e[ | [
Country ‘ USA

© Service address  —
Thrs 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

i
v
'
i
'
'
I
l

It you provide your residential '
address here it will appearonthe
public record oy
i

i

-1
H

¥

)
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OS INO1

Regstration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority
I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box
Extent of authorty ] Lmited ©
[x] Unlimited
Descrption of kouted {

authonty, if applicable

© i you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty ts imited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
limited authority i the box below

© It you have indicated that you are
notf authonsed to act alone but only
jontly, please enter the name(s) of
the person{s) with whom you are

I Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

] Jomtly @
if applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are l
acting jomtly l

CHFPO25

05/12 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

0S IN01 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

Director details ©@

Please use this section to list ali the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s) | Enrigue Valentin

Surname iIgles:Las Garcia

Former name(s) © |

Country/State of l Spain

residence ©

Nationality l Uruguayan and Spanish

Date of birth EF; W{"’_’:‘— ’FF?IFFO—

Business occupation |Economist

(if any) @ |

€ Corporate detalls g
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details | Lt !

© Former name(s)
Please provide any prévious names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Marmed women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Countryi/State of residence
This 15 n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

O Business occupation
If you have a business occupatan,
please enter here 1f you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building name/number| Center for Global Development

Street |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

IThlrd Floor

Paost town r

County/Region ‘Washlngton ne
roseots (2 [0 [0[3[5] [ [
Country I UsA

© Service address L
This 1 the address that will appear |
on the public record This does not |
have to be your usual residental
address o e

If you prowide your resudenllaL:
address here t will appear on the
publc record

[XH

1
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0§ INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

] Lmited ©
[x] Unlimted

Descnption of hmited |

authenty, if applicable

| Are you authonised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

€ If you have indicated that the extent
of your authonity 15 mited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
Imited authority in the box below

@ If you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jomtly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

authonsed to act below

(x] Alone

[ Jonty @
If apphcable, namefs) l
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly l
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naccoarcewih QS INO1 - continuation page

Companies Act2006 8 Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment
Regulation 4(1) of the

Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009
Director _
Director details © oo
Please use this section to Iist all the directors of the company Flease complete € Corporate details T
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details
Full forename(s) 'Kas sahun © Former names)
Please provide any previous names
Surname I Kebede which have been used for business

Former name(s) €@ |

|
Country/State of ‘ Usa
|

residence ©
Nationality American

Date of birth Foi[‘? Iﬁl@ lﬁly—g—lﬁ—lﬁ-

Business occupation |Managing Partner

(if any) @ |

purposes in the last 20 years
Married women do not need to give

former names unless previously uses

for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

O Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

E Director's service address ©

Building namelnumberICenter for Global Development

Street 11800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

lThlrd Floor

Post town |

County/Region ’Washl ngton DC

Postoode [z fofofsfe[ [T
Country | Usa

© Service address s
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address »

If you provide your residential
address here o will appear on the
public record

v
-
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

W Director's authority
l Please enter the extent of your authontty as director Please tick one box © 11 you have mdicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s Iimsted, please
provide a brief descnption of the
Extent of authority ] Limited @ limited authority in the box below
[x] Unlimited @ If you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Description of imited I jointly, please enter the name(s) of
authorty, if applicable the person(s) with whom you are
’ Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below
[x] Alone
[ Jonty ®
If applicable, name(s} ’
of person(s) with
whom you are I
achng jointly l
!
CHFPO25

05/12 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1} of the
Cverseas Companies
Regulations 2009

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

VY

Director details ©@

Please use this section 1o hst all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forenameqs) | Susan Brauna

Surname |Lev1ne
Former name(s) @ I
|
Country/State of 1 USA
residence @
Nationality [Amerl can
Date of birth Fo—lq IT“O_IF I}THFF

Business occupation ’Marketlng and Investor Relations

(if any) ©@ ‘

© Corporate details
Please use Sechons G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former nameis)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business_
purposes i the last 20 years
Marmed women do not need 1o give
former names unless prevtously, géed
for business purposes

PFAN

© Country/State of residences: « .
This 1s 1n respect of your usual -
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not, I
please leave blank '

Y

s i

Director's service address ©

i

VoG
'

Building namelnumber,Center for Global Development

© Service address -
This 1s the address that will appear

Street IlBOO Massachusetts Avenue NW on the pubic record This does not !
have to be your usual restdential

lThlrd Floor address |

If you provide your residential :

Post town | address here it will appear on the f

ublic record

County/Region |Washmgton DC P 1

Tt

Posicode 2|0 0|3|6| l | s |

v buspd

Country IUSA e S

t

'.:ef‘t t

Al i

1

|

|

}
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-
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Regstration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment
Director's authority
| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box © 1 you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty i1s imited, please
Extent of authont provide a brief descnption of the
dthority ] umited @ firuted authonty In the box below
[x] Unlimited € 1t you have indicated that you are
not avthonsed to act alone but onty
Descnption of imited I Jomtly, please enter the name(s) of
authority, if applicable the person(s) with whom you are
, Are you authorised fo acl alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below
[x] Alone
O Jonty @
If applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly I
|
CHFPO25
05412 Version 5 0




tn accordance with
Sectron 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Lt
:

P
o
Nl

P

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

|Dav1d Lawrence

Surname leauer
Former name(s) © |
Ii
Country/State of \ USA
residence ©
Nationality Fmerlcan
Date of birth FF’T WF [’_l—P—Sé_Fl"_Z—

Business cccupation

|Professor

@ Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 toenter ||
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business,
purposes In the last 20 years
Mamed women do not need to gwe -
former names unless previcusly used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence !
This 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in :
Section F3

O Business occupation |
If you have a business occupation,
pteass enter here If you do not,
please leave blank y

(f any} ©@ | ,11
o iy ‘;r

Director's service address © e,
© Service address i ;

Building namelnumberlCenter for Global Development

This is the address that witl appear

Street |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential |

lThlrd Floor address :

If you provide your residential ’

I

Post town address here it will appear on the i
ublic record Sk

County/Region l;ashlngton DC P 3 {.
o[ [ [ [= e [ [ -
nﬂu ]

Country ESA i
i

9.

{
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1
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority
I Please enter the exient of your authonty as director Please tick one box © i you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
Extent of authont provide a brief descnption of the
Y IO umited © imited authonty in the box below
[x] Untimited @ |f you have indicated that you are

Descrphon of imited
authanty, if applicable

jointly, please enter the name(s) of

I not authonsed to act alone but only
the person{s) with whom you are

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

] Jointly @
If applicable, name(s) l
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly |

CHFPO25

0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2005 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Cverseas Companies
Regulations 2009

0S IN0O1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

Director details ©

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Full forename(s) | John
Surname |L1psky
Former name(s) @ |
|
Country/State of ’ Usa
resigence ©
Nationality IAmer.'L can
Date of birth I-"l_lq W[’XZ* ’T,@/ﬁlﬁ

Business occupation |Visiting Scholar, International Economics Program

{ff any) © |

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 fo enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes i the tast 20 years. 2. "~
Marned women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes -

© Country/State of residence
This 1s 1n respect of your usual
residenbal address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank -

Director's service address ©

Building nameinumber‘Center for Global Development

© Servico address
This 15 the address that will appear

e ——

Strest |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not |
have to be your usual residential
lThlrd Floor address
If you provide your residential
Post town I address here t will appearonthe - ¢
public record 5
County/Region IWashmgton be -
Postcode | 2100 |3 ]% [ l e ]
- Jisfy et
Country |USA .
:
i
1
|
ot
¥
fi
l
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box © 1 you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s kmited, please
provide a brief descnption of the
Extent of authortty [ umited © limited authonty in the box below
[x] Unlimited © 1f you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone bui only
Descnption of hmited Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
authonty, if applicable the person{s) with whom you are
| Are you authonsed 10 act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below
[x] Atone
O] Jontly ©
If applicable, name(s} ‘
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly I
CHFPO25

0512 Version 50
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In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companes Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

’Mark

Surname

lMalloch*Brown

Former name(s} ©

Country/State of ‘ UK

residence ©

Nationality | Britash

Date of birth l-"—l_’q WIE ‘TIV—B—I%_,F

Business occupation |Reglonal Chair of FTI

(if any) @

|

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes n the last 20 years
Mamed women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

-

€© Country/State of residence .
This 1s 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

O Business occupation
i you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please lsave blank

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumberICenter for Global Development

© Service address - i
This 15 the address that will'ajpedl

Street llBOO Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
ﬁhlrd Floor address
If you provide your residential
Post town | address here it will appear on the
ublic record 3
County/Region | Washington DC P J
Postcode 2 |0 0|36 | ]
¢ B
Country | USA
1
AP T
a_r f
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i

[V e G —

"y

CHFPO25 Laseriorm Intematronal 5(1
1
L

4%
!
i

11
0
)



0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authonty

lPTease enter the extent of your authonty as dwector Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

L] Limited ©@
[x] Unlimited

Description of hmited

authonty, f applicable ’—

€ ! you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s limited, please
prowide a brief description of the
limited authonty in the box below

© 1 you have indicated that you are
not authorsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below
[x] Alone
] Jointly @
If applicable, name({s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are Ii
acting jointly [
CHFPO25

0512 Version 50




fn accordance with
Sectron 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

0OS INO1 - continuation page

Regustration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

Director details ©

Please use this section 1o list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s) l?dward Emmett

Surname |McNally
Former name(s) © |
|
CountryfState of ‘ UsSA
residence ©
Nationality | American
Date of birth IE-O—FE— |;0_|'"? WFFP_G_

Bustness occupation | Lawyer

(f any) © I

€ Corporate detalls
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes 1n the last 20 years
Marned women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© CountryiState of residence
This 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business accupation,
please enter here [f you donot,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumber|Center for Global Development

" w—

© Service address -
This is the address that will appear

Street | 1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the pubhc record This does not
have to be your usual residential !
lThlrd Floor address |
If you provids your residential |
Post lown ‘ address here it will appear on the |
ublic record .
County/Region |#ashington DC P .
]
Postcode 210 ]0 3 | 6 | von
I
,
Country IUSA !
1
|
1
1
i
d
|
|
Ii
- —
!
i |
7, LY i
Vays g |

.
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0S INOT

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

] Please enter the exient of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

(] Limited ©
[x] Uniimited

Descnption of imited |

authonty, if applicable

© i you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bnef descnphion of the
himited authority in the box below

© I you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person({s) with whom you are

l Are you authonsed to act alone or jontly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

(x] Alone

O] Jontly &
If applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly |

CHFPO25

05112 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
QOverseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

1y, M

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Piease use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

|Robert

Surname

|Mosbacher Jr.

Former name{s) © ‘

Country/State of l usa

residence ©

Nationalrty |Amer1can

Date of birth "’_2_|_°—9_ F“B—F‘S_ ‘TFF’?

Business occupation ’ Director

(f any) ©@

© Corporate details
Please use Sechons G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes Inthe last 20 years' =~ 7
Marned women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes .

LI
© Country/State of residence
Thus 15 1n respect of your usual
residential address as statedin ¢
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,”
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Buidding name!number|Center for Global Development

Street [1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW
|Third Floor

Post town ]

County/Region ’Washlngton DC

roseors[2 [e [0 [= (5] [ |

Country ‘USA

© Service address
This 1s the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

address here 1t will appear on the
public record i

!
]
|
If you provide your residential i
1
1
i

.

a3y ‘.(“q]

- - 1
'
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08 INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director’'s authority

l Please enter the extent of your authonty as direclor Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

O umited ©
{x] Unhmited

Descnption of imited |

authonty, if applicable

| Are you authonised o act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

@ Ifyou have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bref descnphion of the
imited authonty in the box below

€ 1t you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

authonsed to act below

[x} Alone

L] Jonty @
It applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jontly |

CHFP025

05412 Version 50



In accordance with

0S INO1 - continuation page

Section 1046 of the [
Compamies Act 2006 & Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment :
Regulation 4{1) of the - 5
QOverseas Companies B
Regulatons 2009 Stoa "
R

Director Tea
Director details © ;
Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete | @ g°'l°°"“° details 1 |

Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. lease use Sections G1-G5 toenter |,

corporate director details '

Full forename(s) | Ngozzi © Former name(s) ;
Please prowide any previous names |

Surname | Okonjo-Iweala which have been used for business |

Former name(s) © ’

purposes in the tast 20 years -l
Marnied women do not need 1o give

!

L

former names unless previously used 4
for business purposes I
!

€ Country/State of residence
This 1s in respect of your usual

residential address as stated in ,
Section F3

QO Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,

Country/State of j USA

residence ©

Nationality |nger1an

Date of birth FI_[%_ W‘W I"_l—ly_9—’y_5—lw
Business occupalion

(if any) ©

|Econom15t

please enter here If you donot, -
please leave blank

19}

F2

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumber]Center for Global Development

© Service address -

This 18 the address that will appear l

Street |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This doesnot |
have to be your usual residental~ *
|Th1rd Floor address .
1 you provide your residential i
Y
Post town address here it will appear onthe ¢
ubkic record s
County/Region IWashmgton DC P o
|
Postcode |2[0!0|3 6! [ 2
\GQ:
Country IUSA |
{
i
J
3
'
td
- ‘[i
32 o
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0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authority

O] Lmited ©
[x] Unlmited

Descnphion of hmited ‘

authonty, if applicable

| Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

© 1 you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty is imited, please
provide a brief description of the
limited authonty in the box below

© 1 you have indicated that you are
not authensed to act alone but only
Jjointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person{s) with whom you are

authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

0 Jontly ©
If applicable, name(s) I
of person(s) with
whom you are l
acting jointly I

CHFPO25

0512 Version 50




-

In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Compantes Act 2006 &
Regulation 4{1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

OS INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

g

Director details @

Please use this section to hist all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5

Full forename(s) ’ Sheryl

Surname |Sandberg

Former name(s) @ ]

Country/State of ’ USA

residence ©

Nationality | America

Date of birth IWIFB— IWIW FIE—E—F

Business occupation |Chief Cperating Officer

(f any) © ‘

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former nameis) -
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business-
purposes m the last 20 years 7 ~
Married women do not need to give

former names unless previously used

for business purposes

© CountryiState of residence
This 1s In respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation R
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

=]

Director's service address O

Building name/number'Center for Global Development

© Service address
This 18 the address that will appear

Street |1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
|Th1rd Floor address r
If you provide your residential
Post town I address here it will appear on the
public record JroflL s
County/Region lﬁshmgton DC A
gy T
Postcode 21010 ] 3 l 6 l ] B
Country I USA
1
e
S NAEV
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one hox

Extent of authonity O Limited @
[x] Unhmted

Descnption of hmited |

authortty, if applicable

© 1f you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
prowde a brief descaption of the
Iimited authority in the box below

© I you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
jeintly, pfease enter the namefs) of
the person{s) with whom you are

l Are you authonsed to act afone or jomntly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

O] Jontly @
i appltcable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are i
acting jointly [

CHFPO25

05412 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regutatton 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director details ©

Please use this section to st all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Full forename(s)

lstanley Jacob

Surname lscherr

Former name(s) @ [

Country/State of | USA

residence ©

Nationality I Mmerica

Date of birth Fo[ls” [o 7 [frfsfsfs
Business occupation lLawyer

(f any) ©

[

@ Corporate details
Please use Sectons G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details -

€© Former name(s) .
Please prowvide any previous names .
which have been used for business
nurposes in the last 20 years
Marmed women de net need to give
former names unfess previously used
for business puiposes

© Country/State of residance .
Thig 15 n respect of your usual <
residential address as stated in k
Section F3 o

?

O Business occupation .

If you have a business occupation,

please enter here If you do not,. s

please leave blank tes

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumber|Center for Global Development

© Service address
This 1s the address that will appear

Street ‘ 1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residantial
|Th1rd Floor address '
If you prowide your residential
Post town ’ address here t will appear on the
b d s
County/Region |Wash1 ngton DC pubic recor
Postcode FZ-F_FI—B_I_?I—I__I__
Country | usa
. Tigh

CHFP025 Laserform International 510




0S INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

Wase enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

] Linited @
[x] Unhmited

Descnption of imited

authonty, If applicable r

Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

[x] Alone
(1 Jointly ©

If applicable, name(s) ’7

of person(s) with
whom you are
acting jointly

€ i you have mdicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s bmited, please
provide a brief descnphion of the
limited authonty in the box below

© I you have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name{s} of
the person(s) with whom you are
authonsed to act below

CHFPQ25
0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1} of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director

&l

Director details ©@

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Full forenameis) [ Smita
Surname | Singh
Former name(s) @ |
|
Country/State of ‘ USA
residence ©
Nationality ’Ame rica
Date of birth 2T o T TS el

Busmess occupation |Special Advisor

(fany) @ l

@ Corporate details i
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details -

© Former nama(s) '
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Married women do not need fo give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 1s In respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

©Q Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

BmldmgnameinumberICenter for Global Development

Street ‘1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW
\Thlrd Floor

Post town r

County/Region ﬁashmgton DC

Poslicode

EWWFFTFT

© Service address
This 1s the address thal will appear
on the public record This does not..
have to be your usual residential

address <okt c

If you provide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record

i
i
|
1
i
-
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i
I
i
i
1
i
|
!
]
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Regstration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

B

Director's authority

\ Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authonty

(] umited ®
[x] Unhimited

Descnption of imited ‘

authonty, If applicable

€ 1 you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, piease
provide a bnef descnption of the
kmided authonty in the box below

© If you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s} of
the persen(s) with whom you are

l Are you authonsed to act alone or jointly? Please lick one bex authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

] Jomtly @
If applicable, name(s) ‘
of person(s) with
whom you are \
aching jointly i

CHFPO25

0512 Version 50




In accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

4 At

Director details ©

Please use this section to st all the direclors of the company Please complete
Sections F1-F4, For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G35.

Full forename(s) | Patty

Sumame IStones:Lfer

Former name(s) @ I

Country/State of ’ uUsa

residence €

Nationality I America

Date of birth Fz2fz [foPs  [rfsfsfs
Business occupation ‘ Advisor

(if any) ©@

|

2]

Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

Former name(s)

;
Please provide any previous names |

which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years
Marned women do not need to give.

former names unless praviously used |

for business purposes

.

Country/State of residence _”'
This 1 1n respect of your usual ™ '
residential address as stated i

Section F3 o

Business occupation

If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building name!numberICenter for Global Development

Street !1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW
lThlrd Floor

Post town |

County/Region ’Washlngton DC

pownee (2 [0 [0 5[5 [ [

Country |USA

Service address .- -
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

if you prowvide your residential
address here it will appear on the
public record

-~
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director’s authority

| Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box

Extent of authorty

J umited ©
fx] Unlimited

Descniption of imited ’

authonty, f applicable

© 1t you have ndicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bnef descnption of the
hrited authonty n the box below

© 1 you have ndicated that you are
not authorised fo act alone but only
|ointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

I Are you authonsed to acl alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

U] Jomtly &
If applicable, name(s) l
of person(s) with
whom you are l
aching jointly |

CHFPO25

0812 Version 50



necoodzncewth (9§ INO1 - continuation page

Companies Act2006&  Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment
Regulation 4(1) of the

QOverseas Companies
Regulations 2009
. w0 b '}
Director e
Director details © "“
Please use this section to ist all the directors of the company Please complete | €@ Corporate "Sm"‘ 1
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-GS. Please use Sechions G1-G3 to enter
corporate director details
Full forename(s) [ Belinda Carol:ine © Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
Surname ‘Stronach

Former name(s) © |

Country/State of Canada
residence ©
Nationality | Canadian

Date of birth Fo—lﬁ ‘Wl@ FTIFIVE”PS-

Business occupalion ‘Co-—Chalrman and President of The Stronach Group

(if any) @ l

former names unless previously used
for business purposes i

© Country/State of residence
This 1s 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation I
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

i
L

Director's service address ©

f
Y oudle Y

Building namefnumberlCenter for Global Development

Street ‘1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW

[Thlrd Flcor

© Service address «
This 15 the address that will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address }
1

i
i
i
1
1
b
I
i

If you provide your residential !

Post lown ‘ address here 1t will appear on the i
ublic record s )

County/Region |Washmgton pC P .
i I

:1

Postcode l 2|00 |36 ] ‘ !
'oel

Country tUSA |
|

|

»;:

N

i

vl

Jatnst niﬂ

RN

1appe ot N

=y £

which have been used for business | I
purposes in the last 20 years "
Mamed women do not need to give '[!

1|t

'

|
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

I Please enter the exieni of your authority as director Please tick one box

Extent of authorty

[ Lmited ©
[x] Unlimited

Description of limited l

authonty, if applicable

€ I you have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s Imited, please
provide a bnef descnplion of the
limited authonity in the box below

© If you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s} of
the person(s) with whom you are

| Are you authonised to act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

(x] Alone

J Jomtly @
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are I
acting jointly I

CHFPO2S

0512 Version 5 0




in accordance with
Section 1046 of the
Companies Act 2006 &
Regulation 4(1} of the
Qverseas Companies
Regulations 2008

Director

0S INO1 - continuation page

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director details ©

Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5.

Please use this sechion to ist all the directors of the company Please complete

Full forename(s)

lLawrence Henry

Surmname

Igummers

Former name(s) @ [

|

Country/State of $ UsA

residence ©

Nationality | American

Date of birth HW ’?l"‘_l— PTFFF

Business occupation l Professor

(if any) ©

© Corporate details
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter
corporate director details

© Former name(s) ,
Please provide any previous names
which have been used for business
purposes in the last 20 years !
Marned women do not need to give
former names unless previously used
for business purposes

© Country/State of residence
This 1s 1n respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Section F3

© Business occupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here I you do not, )
please leave blank

Director's service address ©

Building namelnumber|Center for Global Development

© Service address
This 15 the address that will appear

)
Street [1800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential '
iThlrd Floor address P

P If you provide your residential
ost lown address here it will appear onthe |

ublic record RO
County/Region ﬁva shington DC P e
|
s
oo [2 [0 [0 [T [ [ [ .
Country l USA t
!
i
|
1
¢
"
i
|
4
|
I
i
i
il
N

f
'
Famr s
f
e AEEL
LERY

LI 4 r

i
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OS INO1

Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

] Please enter the extent of your authomly as director Please hick one box

Extent of authonty

] umied @
[x] Uniimited

Descnption of hrited |

authorty, if applicable

] Are you authonsed 1o act alone or jointly? Please tick one box

© 1f you have indicated that the extent
of your authanty 15 Iimited, please
provide a brief descripon of the
limited authonty in the box below

© 1 you have ndicated that you are
not authonsed to act alone but only
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person(s) with whom you are

authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

7 Jotly ©
It applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are I
acting jointly l

CHFPO25

05112 Version 50




. occordance wih OS INO1 - continuation page

Companies Act 2006 &  Regisiration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Regulation 4(1) of the
Overseas Companies
Regulations 2009
Director
W Director details ©@
Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete | @ Corporate details
Sections F1-F4, For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 Please use Sectians G1-G3 to enter
corporate director detalls
Full forename(s) I Toni Grant © Former name(s)
Please provide any previous names
Surname | Verstandig which have been used for business

Former name(s) © l

Country/State of ‘ Usa
residence ©

Nationalily lAme rican

Date of birth IT’F IW|’“_1_ FT[FIFF?

Business occupation |Cha1r, Middle East Programs

(if any) © |

purposes in the last 20 years |
Marned women do not need to give

for busmess purposes £t ¢

© CountryiState of residence
This 1s in respect of your usual
residential address as stated in
Secton F3

O Business cccupation
If you have a business occupation,
please enter here If you do not,
please leave blank

m Director's service address ©

Building namefnumberlCenter for Global Development

Street IlBOO Massachusetts Avenue NW

[Thlrd Floor

© Service address
This 1s the address thal will appear
on the public record This does not
have to be your usual residential
address

If you provide your residential

former names unless previously used '

i

Post town ‘ address here it will appear on the 1
ublic record .

County/Region |Washmgton DC P ) .;
o

Postcode 2|0‘0'3 6[ | oLy

Country 'USA el U3 1

v i

|

|

!

)

#|

o

M

,i

4

i

ot

-

4

|

i

it i

Ly .

"JJ::H.A |£
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Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment

Director's authority

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick cne box

Extent of authonty

[J Limited ©
[x] Unhmied

Descnption of hmited |

authonty, if applicable

© (fyou have indicated that the extent
of your authonty 1s imited, please
provide a bnef descrption of the
limited authority in the box below

@ Ifyou have indicated that you are
not authonsed to act alane but only
jointly, please enter the name(s) of
the person({s} with whom you are

| Are you authorised 1o act alone or jointly? Please tick one box authonsed to act below

[x] Alone

O Jomtly ©
If applicable, name(s) |
of person(s) with
whom you are |
acting jointly |

CHFPE25

0812 Version 5 0




-

NOV=28-01 11-07  Frem:MCKENNA & CUNEC +202498776% T-488 P D2 Job-738

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT
To:  Govemment of the Distnict of Columbia
The Department of Consumner and Regulatory Affairs
Business Regulation Administration
Corporations Division
941 North Capitol Street, N.E
Washington, D.C. 20002

We, the nndersigned natural persons of the age of eighteen (18) or more years,
acting as incorporators of a corpomation under Title 29, Chapter $ of the District of Columbia
Code (the "District of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act"), adapt the following Articles of
Incorporation for such corporation:

FIRST: NAME. The name of the corporation is CENTER FOR GLOBAL
DEVELOPMENT (the "Cotporation®).

SECOND: TERM The 1etin of the Corporation shall be perpenial.

THIRD: PURPOSES. The Corporation is a non-stock, nonprofit corporation,
and it 1s organized and shall be operated exclusively for religions, charitable, scientific, literary or
educsational purposes, all within the meaning of sections 170(c)(2) and 501{c)(3) of the United
States Internal Revenue Codo of 1986, as amended, or corresponding provisions of any
subsequent tax laws (the "Code™). The purposes for whick the Corporation is farmed shail
include, but not be limited to.

A. Assessing the impact of the various forces of globalization, and national and international
policies, on people’s well-being especially in developing and transitional economies,

B. Increasing understanding, especially in the United States, of the need to improve living
standards in developing countries and of the economic and political challenges of doing
g0,

l C?J{‘({U Haactk Wese Ackicles Q"lf\cﬂ s fian FlLE

ocT 31 200
wne &~ *’N‘Q and Co ‘C{T (.Ofcgo*' the Currend
Af hClL‘ d( \f\C.Of 5"«“‘-0/\ -7{- M CQA“Urf\Y 6\(&&;‘

Bevc(a,(wex\'.
O/ &\-g&‘)O OWEN MATTHEY RARDER

feemu ENT REPRESENTATIVE
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_2.

C. Developing altematives to current U.S, and other countries” policies in order to improve
poopls’s lives, particularly in the world’s poorest countnes; and

D. Engaging in any other legal activities that are mncidentel to the forcgoing purposes or may
be otherwise necessary or appropriate to accomplish more fully the foregoing purposes of
the Corporation, and which are not incongistent with 1ts recognition ynder Code
Section $01(c)(3).

Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation is organized to function
exclusively s an organization described in sections 170{c)2) and 501{c)(3) of the Code,

FOURTH: POWERS. To focilitate the fulfillment of 1ts purposes, the
Corpomation shall have and may exercise all powers avatlable to corporations under the District
of Columbia Nonprofit Carporation Act, ag the same now exists or may hereafter be amended.
Nothing herein contained shall be decmed to authorize aor permit the Cotporation 1o carry on any
activity, exercise any power, or do any act that a corporation formed under the District of
Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act, as the same now exists or may hercafter be amended, may
not at the time lawfully carry on or do.

Without limiting thc powcrs the Corporation mey lawfully exercise, the
Corporation shall have the power to receive funds, grants, or contributions from the Government
of the United States, state, local and other govanments, charitable, educational, or other
nonprofit organizations (including foundahons), profit-making corparations and other types of
entitiea and individuals,

FIFTH: STOCK AND MEMBERSHIP. The Corporation shall not have
anthority to issue any capital stock. The Carparation shall have no members.

SIXTH: BOARD OF DIRECTORS. Except as otherwise provided by law or in
any Bylaw of the Corporation, the affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of
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Directors. The number of directors and the manner of their election shall be as provided tn the

Bylaws, provided that the number of directors shall not be less than three (3).

SEVENTH: INITIAL DIRECTORS. The powers of the incorporators shall

terminate upon the filing of these Articles. The number of directors constituting the initial Board

of Directors of the Corporation is three (3), and the names and addresses of the persons who are

to serve as the initiel directors, until their successors have been elected and qualify, are,

C. Fred Bergsten
Institute for International Economics

1750 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Nancy Birdsal}
Center for Global Development at IIE
1750 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20036

Edward W. Scott, Jr
1341-B Bedford Dnive
Melbourne, FI. 32940

EIGHTH: INCORPORATORS. The names and addresses, including street and

number, of the incorporators are:

Jacqueline A. Henson, Esq
McKenna & Cuneo, LLLP.
1900 K Street, N.W., Suite 100
‘Washington, DC 20006

Chtistopher Robinson, Bsq.
McKema & Cuneo, L.L.P.
1900 K Street, N.W , Suzte 100
Washington, DC 20006
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Francine L. Higgibotham
McKenna & Cuneo, LLP.
1900 K Street, N.W,, Suite 100
Washingten, DC 20006

NINTH: RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS. (a)} The Corporation shall not
have or exercise any power or authority either expressly or by interpretation or by operation of
law, nor shall 1t directly or indirectly engage in any activity, that would prevent it from being
recognized (and continuing to be rocognized) as a corporation described in sectuon 501(c)(3) of
the Code, contributions to which arz deductible for Federal income tax purpases.

(b)  The Corporation shall not be conducted or operated for profit, and no part
of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distmbutable to, any of
{tz incorporators, directors, officers or other private persons, except that the Corporation shall be
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distnbutions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article THIRD hereof

(c)  No substantial part of the activitics of the Corporation shall consist of
cerrying on propaganda, ar atherwise atterupting to influence legislation: nor shall the
Carporation in any manner or to any extent participate in, or intervene m (imneluding the
publishing or distributing of statements), any political cempaign on behalf of, or in oppositian to,
any candidate for public office.

(d)  Neither the whole nor any part or portion of the assets or net earnings of
the Corpotation shall be used, nor shall the Corporation ever be organized or operated, for

purposes other than those stated in Article THIRD hereof.
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(e)  Ifthe Corporation shall during any period be treated as a private

foundation ss defined in section 509(a) of the Code, the Corporation shall dunng any such

period:

(1) dismibute its income for each taxable year at such time and in such manner
as not to become subject to the tax on undistnbuted income imposed by sechon 4942 of
the Code;

(2) not engage in an act of sclf-dealing as defined i section 4941(d) of the
Code;

(3)  notretain any excess business holdings as defined in section 4943(c) of the
Code;

{(4)  not make any investments in such manner as to subject it to tax under
section 4944 of the Code; and

(5) not make any taxable expenditures as defined in section 4945(d) of the
Code.

TENTH: REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT. The address of the initial

registered office of the Corporation is:

1750 Mausachusette Avenue, N'W,
Washington, DC 20036

The name of the mnitial registered agent at the foregoing office is:
C. Frod Bergsten
ELEVENTH: AMENDMENT. The Board of Directors ghall have the righs to

amend any provision contained in these Articles of Incorporation or in the Bylaws of the




pr
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Carporation i1n the manner now or hereafter provided by law, provided that any such amendment
shall be conaistent with the requirements of sections 170{c}(2) and 501(c)(3) of the Code.

TWELFTH: LIQUIDATION. In the event of the termination, dissolution, or
winding up of the Corporation in any manner or for any reason whatsoever, its remaining net
assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for one or more of the purposes stated in Article
THIRD hereof 1n such manner, or to one or more organizations then described
Sechon 501(c)3) of the Code, as the Board of Directors shall determine, and none of such
property, asscts or prooceds shall be distnbuted to, or divided among, any of the directors or

officers of the Corporation or any other private person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the incorporators hercof have signed these Articles of

Incorporation on thig 3A{E!ay of October, 2001.




-
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Distnct of Columbia )

On this ;;l%—ay of October, 2001, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
District of Columbia, personally appeared Jasqueline A. Henson, Chtistopher Robinson,
Francine L. Higginbotham, who signed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation as incorporator

and who swore that the statements therein contained are true to his own knowledge and belief.

o

Notary Pul

My Commission Expires: 4, Gommission Expires Februgcy 14,2026
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF CULUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AND REGLILATORY AFFAIRS

* % X
—_—
I

CERTIFICATE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that all applicable provisions of the District of Columbia
NonProfit Corporation Act have been complied with and accordingly, this
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION is hereby issued to'

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of this
office to be affixed as of the 31st day of October,2001 .

David Clark
DIRECTOR

Elizabeth O Kim
Administrator
Business Regulation Administration

7774 lkr2 771 IL»N

Maxine M. Hinson
Act. Assistant Superintendent of Corporations
Corporations Division

Antheny A. Wiliams
Mayor
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GELMAN, ROSENBERG & FREEDMAN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Center for Global Development
Washington, D C

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial postion of the Center for Global
Development (CGD) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of activities and change In net
assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended These financial statements are the
responsibility of CGD's management Our respansibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit The pnor year summanzed comparative information has been denved
from CGD's 2010 financial statements and, in our report dated Apnl 12, 2011, we expressed an
unquafified opinion on those statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Amernca Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtamn reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinon on the effechiveness of
CGD's internal control over financial reporting Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also
Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures n the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audtt provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fardy, in ail matenal respects,
the financial posiion of CGD as of December 31, 2011, and its change in net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of Amenca

Apnl 25, 2012

4550 MONTGOMERY AVENUE SUITE 650 NORTH BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814
(301} 951-9090 Fax (301)951-3570 www GRFCPA COM

MEMBER OF CPAMERICA INTERNATIONAL, AN AFFILIATE OF HORWATH INTERNATIONAL
MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS' PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments (Notes 2 and 9)

Pledges recewable, current portion (Note 3)
Grants receivable, current portion (Note 3)
Accounts recetvable

Prepaid expenses

Deferred rents receivable (Note 7)

Total current assets
FIXED ASSETS
Furniture
Computer equipment
Leasehoid improvements
Less Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net fixed assets
OTHER ASSETS
Pledges receivable, net of current portion (Note 3)
Grants receivable, net of current porion (Note 3)

Certficate of deposit - restricted (Notes 4 and 9)

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

2011 2010
$ 8762877 $ 6,121,682
17141984 15,742,800
55,000 573,004
3,233,597 4,379,079
78,809 1,076
177,802 51,872

24 576 -
29474625 _26.869.603
408,265 408,265
310,511 272,062
605,113 657,799
1,323,889 1,338,126
(680,569) (592,507)
£43,320 745619
3,079,100 3,545,452
6,013,332 657,045
184,789 184,789
9.277.221 4,387,286
$_30,395166 $_32,002,508

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilibes
Accrued salanes and related benefits

Deferred rent, current portion (Note 7)
Deferred rental income

Total current habitities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred rent, net of current portion {(Note 7)
Other habilities

Total long-term habililies
Total iablibes
NET ASSETS

Unrestncted
Tempaorarily restncted (Note 5)

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

EXHIBIT A

2011 2010

$ 137,286 % 76,235

342,666 311,868

- 52,542
88,992 19,089
568,954 459,734
412,644 322,754
97,250 33.375
509,894 366,129
1,078,848 815863

21,186,149 19,634,944
17,130,169 11,651,701

_38,316.318 _31.186,64

$_39,395166 $_32,002.508

See accompanying notes to financial statements 4




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010

REVENUE

Grants and contnbutions

Grant income - DFID

Contract revenue

Investment {loss) Income (Note 2)

Service revenue

Net assets released from donor

restrictions {Note 6)
Total revenue
EXPENSES

Program Services

Supporting Services
Management and General
Fundraising

Total supporting
services

Total expenses
Change In net assels
Net assets at beginning of year

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

EXHIBIT B

2011 2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restncted Total Total

$ 3,843,949 $ 6,730,937 $ 10574886 $ 6,822,089

- 6,407,775 6,407,775 -
753,792 - 753,792 701,076
(841,806} - (841,806) 1,876,911

24,356 - 24,356 28,357
7,560,244 (7.560,244) - =
11,340,535 5,578,468 16,919,003 9428413
7.944,107 - 7.844.107 8,841,648
1,331,468 - 1,331,468 1,351,505
513,755 - 513,755 291,906
1,845,223 - 1,845,223 1,643,411
9,789,330 - 9,789,330 10,485.059
1,551,205 5578,468 7,129,673 {1.056,646)
19,634,944 11,551,701 31,186,645 32,243,201
$_21,186,149 §_17,130,169 $_38316,318 $_31.186,645

See accompanying notes to financial statements




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OECEMBER 31, 2011
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010

EXHIBIT C

2011 2010
Supporting Services
Total
Program  Management Supporting Total Total
Services and General Fundraising  Services Expenses Expenses

Employee salanes and

benefits (Note 8) $5225411 § 729444 % 290446 $1,019,890 % 6245301 § 5990,712
Field research - - - - - 160,085
Program and research

consultants 659,808 - - - 659,808 893,758
Subgrants - - - - - 207,514
Other professional fees 22529 82,031 2,140 84,171 106,700 301,809
Travel 408,975 4,041 3,680 7,721 414,696 457 954
Outreach activities 54,048 25,000 - 25,000 79,048 110,437
Meetings and conferences 226,669 8,849 107,384 116,233 342,902 363,200
Printing and production 172,864 3,038 34,105 38,044 210,908 276,533
Supplies and matenals 71,018 36,007 6,240 42,247 113,263 71,581
Postage and shipping 5,457 12,530 118 12,648 18,105 25971
Furmshings, equipment,

and software 17,538 87.617 383 88,000 105,538 124,187
Rent and utiities (Note 7) 6,292 1,243,188 61 1,243,249 1,249,541 1,260,223
Depreciation and

amortization - 149,618 - 149,618 149,618 162,648
Other 6,784 85,133 1,985 87,118 93,902 78,447

Subtotal 6,875,391 2,467,397 446,542 2,913,939 9,789,330 10,485,059
Overhead allocation 1,068,716 (1,135,929) 67,213 (1,068,716} - -
TOTAL $7,944107 $ 1,331,468 $ 513,755 $1,845223 $ 9,789,330 $10,485059
See accompanying notes to financial statements 5]




EXHIBIT D
CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 7,929,673 $ (1,056,646)
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 149,618 162,648
Unrealized loss (gan) on investments 1,606,681 {1,169,028)
Realized loss (gain) on investments 10 (222)
Change in discount of long-term pledges and grants receivable 466,912 (80,178)
Loss on disposat of fixed assets 19,956 3,020
(Increase) decrease in
Pledges receivable 984 446 (628,897)
Grants receivable (4.677,717) 5,233,533
Accounts recewvable (77,733) 19,627
Prepaid expenses {125,930) (20,439)
Deferred rents receivable {24,576) -
Increase (decrease) In
Accounts payable and accrued habiihes 61,061 (44,651)
Accrued salanies and related benefits 30,798 22,529
Deferred rent 37.348 36,418
Deferred rental income 69,803 19,089
Other lablities 63,875 (72.250)
Net cash prowvided by operating activities 5714325 2,414,553
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchase of investments (3,005,856) (2,591,697)
Purchase of fixed assets {67,274} {30.846)
Net cash used by investing activities (3.073.130} {2,622.543)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,641,195 {207,990)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,121,682 6,329,672
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $_B8762877 $_ 6121682

See accompanying notes {o financial statements 7
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Crganization -

The Center for Global Development (CGD) 1s dedicated to reducing global poverty and
inequalty through policy-onented research and active engagement on development 1ssues with
the policy community and the public A pnincipal focus of CGD's work 1s the policies of the
United States and other industnal countnes that affect development prospects in poor countries
CGD's research assesses the impact on poor people of globalization and of the policies of
industrialized countnes, developing countnes and multlateral institutions CGD seeks to identify
alternative policies that promote equitable growth and participatory devefopment in low-income
and transifional economues, and, in collaboration with civil society and private sector groups,
seeks to translate policy ideas into policy reforms CGD parthers with other institutions in efforts
to improve public understanding in industnal countnes of the economic, poliicat, and strategic
benefits of promoting iImproved Iiving standards and governance n developing countries

Basis of presentation -

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, and
in accordance with FASB ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative infermation in total
hut not by net asset class Such information does not nclude sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with CGD's financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2010, from which the summarnzed information
was denved

Cash and cash equivalents -

CGD considers all cash and other highly lquid investments with imitial matunties of three
months or less to be cash equivalents

At times duning the year, CGD maintains cash balances at financial institutions 1n excess of the
Federal Deposit Ingsurance Corporation (FDIC) imits Management believes the nsk in these
situations to be minimal

Through December 31, 2012, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act
("Dodd-Frank Act”) provides temporary unimited deposit insurance coverage for noninterest-
beanng transaction accounts at all Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) - insured
depository insttutions (the "Dodd-Frank Deposit Insurance Provision™} CGD maintains its cash
balances at financial institutions In noninterest-beanng accounts, thereby, all of the cash
balances are protected by FDIC under ttus Act

Investrents -

investments are recorded at ther readily determinable farr value Realized and unreahzed gains
and josses are inciuded in investment income in the Statement of Achvities and Change in Net
Assets




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION
(Continued)

Accounts recetvabie -

Accounts recewvable approximate fair value Management considers all amounts to be fully
collectible Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been established

Fixed assets -

Fixed assets are stated at cost Fixed assets are deprectated on a straight-lime basis over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets, generally three to ten years Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the remaming Iife of the lease The cost of mamtenance and
repairs Is recorded as expenses are incurred CGD capstalizes all fixed assets with a unit cost
over $1,000

Income taxes -

CGD 1s exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code Accordingly, no prowisien for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
statements CGD 1s not a pnivate foundation

Uncertain tax positions -

in June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) released FASB ASC 740-10,
Income Taxes, that provides guidance for reporting uncertainty in income taxes For the year
ended December 31, 2011, CGD has documented its consideration of FASB ASC 740-10 and
determined that no matenal uncertain tax positions qualfy for either recognition or disclosure In
the financial statements The Federal Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from income
Tax, 1s subject to examination by the Intemal Revenue Service, generally for three years after
1s filed

Net asset classification -
The net assets are reported in two self-balancing groups as follows

s Unrestricted net assets include unrestricted revenue and contnbutions received without
donor-mposed restnctions These net assets are avallable for the operation of CGD and
include both internaily designated and undesignated resources

¢ Temporanly restnicted net assets include revenue and contnbutions subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that will be met by the actions of CGD and/or the passage of time
When a restriction expires, temporanly restncted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported n the Statement of Actwties and Change In Net Assets as net
assets released from restrictions

Grants and contnibutions -

Unrestnicted and temporanly restncted grants and contnbutions are recorded as revenue in the
year notification 1s recewed from the donor




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION
{Continued)

Grants and contributions (continued) -

Temporanly restncted granis and contnbutions are recognized as unrestncted support only to
the extent of actual expenses incurred In comphiance with the donor-rnposed restnctions and
satisfaction of ime restnctions Such funds in excess of expenses incurred are shown as
temporarnly restricted net assets in the accompanying financial statements

Use of estimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimales and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and habilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dunng the reporting period
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates

Functional allocation of expenses -

The costs of providing the vanous programs and other activities have been summanzed on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities and Change in Net Assets Accordingly, certain
costs have been alfocated among the programs and supporting services benefited

Risks and uncertainties -

CGD invests In various Investment secunties investment secunties are exposed to various
nsks such as interest rates, market and credit nsks Due to the level of nsk associated with
cerlain investment secunties, it 15 at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
Investment secunities will occur in the near term and that such changes couid matenally affect
the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements

Fair value measurements -

CGD adopted the grovisions of FASB ASC 820, Far Value Measurements and Disclosures
FASB ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measurning far value, establishes
a far value hierarchy based on the quality of inputs (assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing assets and habilities, including assumptions about nsk) used to measure far
value, and enhances disclosure requirements for far value measurements CGD accounts for a
significant portion of its financial instruments at far value or considers farr value n its
measurement

INVESTMENTS
Investments consisted of the following at December 31, 2011
Market
Value
TIFF Mult - Asset Fund $12,106,750
Vanguard - Mutual Funds 5035214
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $17,141.964

10




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Included in iInvestment loss are the following at December 31, 2011

Interest and dividends $ 764,885
Unrealized loss {1,606,681)
Realized loss {(10)
TOTAL INVESTMENT LOSS $ 841,806

PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE

As of December 31, 2011, pledges and grants recewvable approximate fair value and are to be
received over the next five years The pledges and grants have been approprately discounted
using interest rates varying from one to five percent Management considers all amounts to be fully
collectible Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has net been established

The pledges and grants are due as follows at December 31, 2011

Pledges Grants
Receivable Receivable
Less than one year $ 55,000 $ 3,233,597
One year to five years 3,755,000 6,113,068
Subtotal 3,810,000 9,346,665
Less Discount to present value {675,800) (89.736)
TOTAL $_3134100 $_0,246,928

CGD has an existing conditional promise to receve up to $3,000,000 from The Willam and Flora
Hewlett Foundation (the Foundation) dunng the penod from June 13, 2011 untl June 13, 2014
Payment 1s contingent upon the submission of narrative and financia! reports on CGD's activities
during the grant perod, strategy and other documentation and qualified dollar-for-dollar matching
provisions As the conditions for the payment by the Foundation of this remaining promise have not
heen met as of December 31, 2011, these amounts are not included in fiscal year 2011 revenues
and are not recorded in contnbutions receivable at December 31, 2011

LETTER OF CREDIT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

CGD has two restncted letters of credit, secured by a certificate of deposit totakng $184,788, with
SunTrust Bank The terms of the two office lease agreements stipulate that CGD maintain this
tefter of credit n leu of a secunty deposit Only the landlerds may draw on this letter of credit and
only if CGD 1s in default and has been notified This may be reduced over the Iife of the lease when
certain conditions are met At December 31, 2011, the letter of credit had no balance outstanding
As the certificate of deposit 1s collateral for this letter of credit, it may not be drawn upon

11




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

5 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporanly restricted net assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2011

Time restricted $__3.945 586
Purpose restrnicted
Global Health Policy 2,756,594
Add Innovation and Effectiveness 2,260,259
Rethinking U S Foreign Assistance 2,680,741
Commitment to Development Index 90,000
International Migration 306,138
CGD in Europe 76,279
Fragile States and Corruption 2,245 000
Agnculture and Trade 1,684,373
Development Scholar Visiting Fellowships 106,644
Research on Population and Development 696,000
Responsible Lending and Debt Issues 282,555
Total purpose restncted 13,184 583
TOTAL TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS $_17,130,169

€ NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

The following temporanly restricted net assets were released from donor restnchions at
December 31, 2011, by mncurmng expenses (or through the passage of time), which satisfied the
restricted purposes specified by the donors

Passage of ime $__ 2240000

Purpose restricted
Global Health Policy 818,061
Aud Innovation and Effectiveness 865,100
Rethinking U S Foreign Assistance 445,000
Commitment to Development Index 150,530
Internationai Migration 450,000
Fragite States and Corruption 1,062,691
CGD in Europe 89,000
Agniculture and Trade 280,000
Access to Financial Services 150,000
Development Scholar Visiting Fellowships 260,000
Research on Population and Development 499,862
Responsible Lending and Debt Issues 250,000
Total purpose restncted 5,320,244

TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS ~ $__7,560,244

12




CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

LEASE COMMITMENT

CGD leases office space under five leases for periods ranging from six to ten years Four of these
leases expire In 2012, and the fifth lease expires 1n 2016 Base rent ranges from $6,525 to $86,684
per month The leases contain rent abatements and fixed increases in the annual rental amounts

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the total rent
commitment should be recognized on a straight-ine basis over the term of the lease Accordingly,
the difference between the actual monthly payments and the rent expense being recognized for
financial statement purposes i1s recorded as a deferred rent asset and deferred rent liabilty 1n the
Statement of Financial Position The deferred rent asset was $24,576 at December 31, 2011, for
the subleased space The deferred rent liabiity was $412,644 at December 31, 2011, for the
leased space

Minimum rental payments required under these leases are as follows

Year Ended December 31,

2012 $ 1,326,349
2013 1,141,181
2014 1,189,706
2015 1,226,113
2016 _ 1151343

5 6,034,692

Rent and utilities expense for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows

Straight line rent $ 1745898
Utilttes 46,247
Subtotal 1,792,145
Less Rental income (542 604)
TOTAL RENT AND UTILITIES $_1,249,541

CGD subleases its old office space under various leases expiring throughout 2012
The following 1s a schedule of the future minimum rental Income

Year Ended December 31, 2012 $ 205,444

Rental income for the year ended December 31, 2011 was $542,604

RETIREMENT PLAN

CGD sponsors a 403(b) retrement plan that is avallable to employees who meet certain ehgibility
requirements CGD contributes 15% of each eligible employee's earnings to the plan, subject to
legal kmits For the year ended December 31, 2011, CGD contnbuted $499,759 to the plan

13
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, Far Value Measurements and Disclosures, CGD has
categonized its financial instruments, based on the prionty of the inputs to the valuation techmique,
Into a three-level farr value hierarchy The fair value hierarchy gives the highest prionty to quoted
prices In active markets for identical assets or labfites (Level 1) and the lowest prionty to
unobservable inputs (Level 3) If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall wathin
different levels of hierarchy, the categonzation 1s based on the lowest level input that 1s significant
to the farr value measurement of the nstrument Investments recorded in the Statement of
Financial Position are categenized based on the inputs to vatuation techniques as follows

Level 1 These are investments where values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets in an active market CGD has the ability to access

Level 2 These are investments where values are based on quoted prices in markets that are not
active or mode! Inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term
of the investments

Level 3 These are investments where values are based on pnces or valuation techniques that
require inputs that are both unobservable and sigrificant to the overall farr value measurement
These inputs reflect assumptions of management about assumptions market participants would
use in pricing the investments These investments include non-readly marketable securities that
do not have an active market

Following 15 a descrption of the valuation methodology used for investments measured at far
value There have been no changes in the methodoiogies used at December 31, 2011

¢ Mutual funds—The farr value 15 equal to the reported net asset value of the fund, which 1s
the pnce at which additional shares can be obtained

» Certificates of deposit—Generally valued at onginal cost plus accrued Interest, which
approximates fair value

The table below summarzes, by tevel within the far value hierarchy, CGD's investments as of
December 31, 2011

Level 1 Level 2 _leveld Total
Asset Category
TIFF Multi - Asset Fund $12,106750 §$ - 3 - $12,106,750
Vanguard - Mutual Funds 5,035,214 - - 5,035,214
Certificate of Deposit - Restricted - 184,789 - 184,789
TOTAL $17,141.964 $__ 184789 §____-_ . $17.326.753

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

in prepanng these financial statements, CGD has evaluated evenls and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through Apni 25, 2012, the date the financial statements were 1ssued

14
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